
TALLY SHEET

Solicitation Number: 9173-0/13

Summary Description: Cisco Equipment, Software, Maintenance, and Service

Solicitation Opening/ Closing Date:   10/14/09

Method of Award:  Pre-Qualfication of Bidders James Munn

Bidder Name:
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FEIN# 364230110 593309656 541715860 130871985 650467100 581667655 582302467 20580539 580436120 No Bid

Is the bid responsive (if no, state reason below): Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No No Bid

Indicate DBD certification: No No No No No No No No No No Bid

Registered BIDDER (yes/ no): Yes Yes Yes Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes No Bid

Collusion Affidavit: Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No Bid

Incumbent BIDDER (yes/no): N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Local BIDDER (yes/no, if yes, indicate county): No Bid

Description

4.1 CONTACT INFORMATION

Was all contact information provided? Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No Bid

4.2 CUSTOMER REFERENCES

Were all customer references provided? Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No Bid

4.4.1 GROUP 1 CISCO HARDWARE & PARTS PREQUALIFICATION QUESTIONNAIRE

Is your company an Original Equipment Manufacturers 

(OEM), authorized reseller, or authorized distributor of 

Cisco hardware and parts? (Bidder is to supply 

supporting documentation)

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No Bid

Does your company have at least three years 

experience in providing Cisco hardware and parts to 

Government Agencies or customers of similar size and 

complexity? (Bidder is to supply supporting 

documentation?

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No Bid

Did you provide three existing customer references 

(other than Miami-Dade County Departments)?
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No Bid

Did you include the Vendor Registration Application in 

your submittal? Or, are you currently a registered 

Miami-Dade County vendor? (If your registration is 

current, you do not need to submit an application. It is 

highly recommended that you contact our Vendor 

Assistance Section at 305-375-5773 to verify your 

registration.  If you registered prior to June 2008, you 

are required to re-register.)

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No Bid

Prepared by:

Reviewed by:

Erick Martinez
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FEIN# 364230110 593309656 541715860 130871985 650467100 581667655 582302467 20580539 580436120 No Bid

Is the bid responsive (if no, state reason below): Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No No Bid

Indicate DBD certification: No No No No No No No No No No Bid

Registered BIDDER (yes/ no): Yes Yes Yes Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes No Bid

Collusion Affidavit: Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No Bid

Incumbent BIDDER (yes/no): N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Local BIDDER (yes/no, if yes, indicate county): No Bid

Description

Prepared by:

Reviewed by:

Erick Martinez

4.4.2 GROUP 2 CISCO SOFTWARE PREQUALIFICATION QUESTIONNAIRE

Is your company an Original Equipment Manufacturer 

(OEM), authorized reseller, or authorized distributor of 

Cisco software? (Bidder is to supply supporting 

documentation)

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No Bid

Does your company have at least three years 

experience in providing Cisco software to Government 

Agencies or customers of similar size and complexity? 

(Bidder is to supply supporting documentation)

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No Bid

Did you provide three existing customer references 

(other than Miami-Dade County Departments)? Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No Bid

Did you include the Vendor Registration Application in 

your submittal? Or, are you currently a registered 

Miami-Dade County vendor? (If your registration is 

current, you do not need to submit an application. It is 

highly recommended that you contact our Vendor 

Assistance Section at 305-375-5773 to verify your 

registration.  If you registered prior to June 2008, you 

are required to re-register.)

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No Bid

4.4.3 GROUP 3 CISCO MAINTENANCE, TECHNICAL SUPPORT, AND REPAIR SERVICES PREQUALIFICATION QUESTIONNAIRE

Is your company qualified to sell Cisco maintenance as 

described in this solicitation? (Bidder is to supply 

supporting documentation)

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No Bid
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FEIN# 364230110 593309656 541715860 130871985 650467100 581667655 582302467 20580539 580436120 No Bid

Is the bid responsive (if no, state reason below): Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No No Bid

Indicate DBD certification: No No No No No No No No No No Bid

Registered BIDDER (yes/ no): Yes Yes Yes Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes No Bid

Collusion Affidavit: Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No Bid

Incumbent BIDDER (yes/no): N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Local BIDDER (yes/no, if yes, indicate county): No Bid

Description

Prepared by:

Reviewed by:

Erick Martinez

Does your company have at least three years 

experience in providing Cisco maintenance to 

Government Agencies or customers of similar size and 

complexity? (Bidder is to supply supporting 

documentation)

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No Bid

Did you provide three existing customer references 

(other than Miami-Dade County Departments)? Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No Bid

Did you include the Vendor Registration Application in 

your submittal? Or, are you currently a registered 

Miami-Dade County vendor? (If your registration is 

current, you do not need to submit an application. It is 

highly recommended that you contact our Vendor 

Assistance Section at 305-375-5773 to verify your 

registration.  If you registered prior to June 2008, you 

are required to re-register.)

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No Bid

4.4.4 GROUP 4 CISCO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES PREQUALIFICATION QUESTIONNAIRE

Is your company qualified to provide Cisco services as 

described in this solicitation? (Bidder is to supply 

supporting documentation)

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No Bid

Does your company have at least three years 

experience in selling Cisco services to Government 

Agencies or customers of similar size and complexity? 

(Bidder is to supply supporting documentation)

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No Bid

Did you provide three existing customer references 

(other than Miami-Dade County Departments)? Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No Bid
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FEIN# 364230110 593309656 541715860 130871985 650467100 581667655 582302467 20580539 580436120 No Bid

Is the bid responsive (if no, state reason below): Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No No Bid

Indicate DBD certification: No No No No No No No No No No Bid

Registered BIDDER (yes/ no): Yes Yes Yes Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes No Bid

Collusion Affidavit: Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No Bid

Incumbent BIDDER (yes/no): N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Local BIDDER (yes/no, if yes, indicate county): No Bid

Description

Prepared by:

Reviewed by:

Erick Martinez

Did you include the Vendor Registration Application in 

your submittal? Or, are you currently a registered 

Miami-Dade County vendor? (If your registration is 

current, you do not need to submit an application. It is 

highly recommended that you contact our Vendor 

Assistance Section at 305-375-5773 to verify your 

registration.  If you registered prior to June 2008, you 

are required to re-register.)

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No Bid

4.4.5 GROUP 5 CISCO TURNKEY SYSTEMS PREQUALIFICATION QUESTIONNAIRE

Is your company qualified to provide the Cisco 

Turnkey Systems as described in this solicitation? 

(Bidder is to supply supporting documentation)

Yes Yes Yes Yes No Yes Yes Yes No Bid

Does your company have at least three years 

experience in providing Cisco Turnkey Systems to 

Government Agencies or customers of similar size and 

complexity? (Bidder is to supply supporting 

documentation)

Yes Yes Yes Yes No Yes Yes Yes No Bid

Did you provide three existing customer references 

(other than Miami-Dade County Departments)?
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No Bid

Did you include the Vendor Registration Application in 

your submittal? Or, are you currently a registered 

Miami-Dade County vendor? (If your registration is 

current, you do not need to submit an application. It is 

highly recommended that you contact our Vendor 

Assistance Section at 305-375-5773 to verify your 

registration.  If you registered prior to June 2008, you 

are required to re-register.)

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No Bid
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